BID 11/14
TOURISM SECURITY PROGRAM:  SPECIALIZED TOURISM SECURITY TRAINING IN MEXICO
QUESTIONS & ANSWERS NO. 2— ANSWERS IN BLUE
Question 1: Section 9.5 of the Contractual Terms and Conditions refers to insurance requirements of the contractor. Should the offeror consist of a consortium of team members in support of this program, under a prime contractor, please confirm if all insurances must be carried individually by all subcontractors as well as the primary bidder? If subcontractors have similar but not all insurances, but the prime does in fact have adequate coverage, will this be sufficient?

 

Answer: Yes, all insurances must be carried individually by all subcontractors as well as the primary bidder.
Question 2: Section 9.6 refers to Key Personnel and 9.7 to Subcontractors. Please confirm if training consultants can be subcontracted as individuals rather than firms, however if hired as firms, do the same insurance requirements flow down or can the prime contractor assume responsibility as per 9.7.3 rather than these smaller subcontractors?
Answer: Yes, training consultants can be subcontracted as individuals. If hired as firms the same or similar insurance requirements flow down (Please refer to BID 11/14 Section 9.5.4
Question 3: Section 7.4.1 refers to technical award criteria. With respect to relevant experience and past performance, please confirm if the capability and work experience of subcontractors (whether as firms or individuals) can apply to the overall offeror’s bid? That is to say, the experience or history of those actual training consultants proposed on the program being considered relevant?  

Answer: Yes, all experience will be taken into consideration, both the experience of the company as well as the experience of those delivering the training. 

Question 4: With the GS/OAS share feedback reports, evaluations, materials, and planning notes from the previous similar programs in Mexico with the awardee? 
Answer: Yes, the GS/OAS can share that information with the awardee. 

Question 5: Please provide guidance on budgeting for direct costs such as airfare, hotel, and per diem, for instance using the US State Department’s prescribed rates for foreign per diem or another authority?

Answer: Budgeting for those costs can be left up to the contractor according to its criteria. The OAS budgets for hotel and per diem are based on the United Nations established rates for each country. Please see the following link for your reference: http://apps.who.int/bfi/tsy/PerDiem.aspx
Question 6: Please also provide locations for training venues in order to determine ideal lodging and for other logistical planning.
Answer: The training venues are located within San Miguel de Allende and Los Cabos, Mexico. The exact training venues within those locations have not yet been determined by the host country. During the planning process, we will ask the host country for suggestions on lodging and a negotiated hotel rate if possible that would be extended to the contractors. 

Question 7: Please provide guidance on GS/OAS preferred payment terms and minimum commitment for net payment days.
Answer: The payment terms will be set according to the agreed upon deliverables and benchmarks expected throughout the contract. The first payment would never exceed more than 30% of the total cost of the contract. The last payment upon receipt of the final deliverable would be at least 20% of the contract. 

Question 8: Is there an overall budget ceiling or range associated with this procurement?

Answer: The budget ceiling will not be disclosed.

Question 9: In some places the RFP suggests three instructors (Appendix 1, 1.3) and in regards to the RFP’s Key Personnel (p. 4, section 6.2.1.d and p. 8, section 7.4.1.a.6) the RFP asks for “at least four specialized senior level instructors. As the number of instructors will impact the cost of the contract, what does the GS/OAS consider to be the minimum adequate number of instructors for the contemplated week-long courses in Mexico?

Answer: This was a mistake. Three instructors would be adequate. The RFP (Section 6.2.1.d) which states “a comprehensive resume of at least four (4) specialized senior level trainers that will conduct the recommended training”, will be modify as follows: “a comprehensive resume of at least three (3) specialized senior level trainers that will conduct the recommended training.” 
Additionally the Section 7.4.1.a.6 which currently states: 
“Key Personnel. Assesses the qualifications and relevant experience of the key personnel (at least four specialized senior level instructors) that the Bidder intends to use to perform the Contract, and its organization. Selection by the Bidder of the best instructors available is crucial to the success of this Project, and will be a key element for the evaluation of the Proposal. The provision of country speaking instructors (Spanish and English in Mexico and the Caribbean tourism destinations respectively) will be given priority consideration.
Will be modified as follows:

“Key Personnel. Assesses the qualifications and relevant experience of the key personnel (at least three specialized senior level instructors) that the Bidder intends to use to perform the Contract, and its organization. Selection by the Bidder of the best instructors available is crucial to the success of this Project, and will be a key element for the evaluation of the Proposal. The provision of country speaking instructors (Spanish in Mexico) will be given priority consideration.”  

Question 10: In the event that a bidding company does not have “audited financial statements”, will the GS/OAS accept evidence of company finances through yearly P&L and/or balance sheets (or if other standard reports please identify) certified by the company’s CPA?
Answer: Audited financial statements are required. However if this information is not available, please send us your company’s DUNS Number for us to review your financial position.

Question 11: Re. Appendix 1, last line of section 1.1, and assuming this last sentence refers to the week-long courses, please clarify if  “…the four follow-up tailor-made training courses” contains an error and should read “…the two follow-up tailor-made training courses.”
Answer: This is correct. It was a mistake. There are only two follow up tailor made training courses and two stakeholder meetings. There are four activities in total but only two are training courses. 
The RFP (Appendix 1, Section 1.1) which currently states the following: “The purpose of the Project is to design and conduct a comprehensive one-week course to operational staff from public and private sectors on the subject of Tourism Security in the targeted locations in Mexico: (for the purpose of the bid: San Miguel de Allende, Guanajuato, and Los Cabos, Baja California Sur).  The first action to be taken upon initiation of the Project by the OAS/SMS/CICTE Secretariat and the selected Contractor will be to collect preliminary data from private and public stakeholders in the targeted locations in order to obtain the most complete scope of needs and challenges of the local tourism industry. This will be done primarily by participating in a two (2) day stakeholder preparatory meetings and workshop with public and private security officials of the tourism industry in the targeted locations; the collection and analysis of relevant information will enrich the syllabus of the courses and will allow a well framed design of the four follow-up tailor-made training courses.” 

Will be modified as follows: 
“The purpose of the Project is to design and conduct  a comprehensive one-week course to operational staff from public and private sectors on the subject of Tourism Security in the targeted locations in Mexico: (for the purpose of the bid: San Miguel de Allende, Guanajuato, and Los Cabos, Baja California Sur). The first action to be taken upon initiation of the Project by the OAS/SMS/CICTE Secretariat and the selected Contractor will be to collect preliminary data from private and public stakeholders in the targeted locations in order to obtain the most complete scope of needs and challenges of the local tourism industry. This will be done primarily by participating in a two (2) day stakeholder preparatory meetings and workshop with public and private security officials of the tourism industry in the targeted locations; the collection and analysis of relevant information will enrich the syllabus of the courses and will allow a well framed design of the two follow-up tailor-made training courses.”

Question 12: Paragraph 2.1 on page 2 of the Request for Proposal provides the only specification for the program schedule stating; “2.1 The purpose of this RFP is to select a consulting firm to design and conduct two (2) training courses on tourism security in Mexico (for the purpose of the bid: San Miguel de Allende, Guanajuato and Los Cabos, Baja California Sur) estimated to be held during the third and fourth quarters of 2014.” Additionally, paragraph 7.4.1 a) Technical Criteria: item number 7, Schedule Compliance states, “Analyzes the ability of the bidder to comply with the required performance schedule” making the schedule compliance a key element of the contract bid. Due to the current submission date of 20 August 2014 and the subsequent expected 90 day time frame for bid selection and contract award, completion of the project in the “third and fourth quarters of 2014” is not clear. We therefore have the following schedule questions:  

a. Is it still the intention of the RFP to present one of the week-long courses in the third quarter and the second week-long course in the fourth quarter of 2014? 
Answer: Depending on the progression of the bidding and contracting process, the courses will likely be held in the fourth quarter in the beginning of November to the beginning of December. 

b. Can you clarify when you expect the contract to be awarded? 

Answer: The GS/OAS is working diligently to tentative award the contract in September 2014.

c. Can you be more specific on the required dates of the week-long courses in country? 
Answer: The courses will be held from the beginning of November to the beginning of December. The more specific dates will be coordinated by the OAS Program Manager to find dates that are convenient for the host country, the contractors and the OAS. 

